
From: Cheryl Kregel [mailto:cheryl@westongov.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 1:34 PM 
To: Bill Lambert; Marty Ertman; Tony Barton; Tracy Hunt; Randy Rossman 

Subject: FW: Weston County Court House 

 
Just got this from Lucille and for the meeting on Tuesday. 
 
Cheryl 
 
Cheryl Kregel 
Weston County Clerk 
cheryl@westongov.com 
1 West Main 
Newcastle, WY  82701 
(307)746-2684 
(307)746-9505  Fax 
 
From: Lucille Dumbrill [mailto:lucilld@rtconnect.net]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 12:50 PM 
To: cheryl kregel 
Subject: Fw: Weston County Court House 

 

  
 

From: Renee Bovee  
Sent: Friday, March 06, 2015 8:47 AM 

To: Mary Hopkins  

Cc: Lucille Dumbrill ; Nancy Weidel  
Subject: Re: Weston County Court House 

 

Lucille, 

 

Here is the CLG grant application form. 

 

On Fri, Mar 6, 2015 at 7:46 AM, Mary Hopkins <mary.hopkins@wyo.gov> wrote: 

Hi Renee:  

 

Could you please send Lucille the  CLG grant application forms?  She will prepare the grant to 

get an architect to do an assessment of the court house.  I anticipate it will cost between $4,000 -

$6,000 dollars. 

 

Thanks, 

 

Mary 

 

 

--  

Mary Hopkins 
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WYSHPO 

307-777-6311 (Cheyenne) 

307-766-5324 (Laramie) 

307-631-3637 (cell) 
 
E-Mail to and from me, in connection with the transaction of public business, is subject to the Wyoming 
Public Records Act and may be disclosed to third parties. 
 

 
 

 
 
E-Mail to and from me, in connection with the transaction  

of public business, is subject to the Wyoming Public Records  

Act and may be disclosed to third parties. 

 

 

 

 

 

--  

Renée Bovée  

Administrator 
Wyoming Cultural Trust Fund 

2301 Central Avenue 

Cheyenne, WY 82002 

307-777-6312 
 
 
E-Mail to and from me, in connection with the transaction  

of public business, is subject to the Wyoming Public Records  

Act and may be disclosed to third parties. 

 

 

tel:307-777-6311
tel:307-766-5324
tel:307-631-3637

